CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Carneal, Jason

Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 7:53 AM

To: McLellan, Judith

Cc: Arora, Surinder; CCNPP3COL Resource; Colaccino, Joseph
Subject: FW: ML110550830 - HQ DPC processing is complete.
Importance: High

Judith:

Attached is the P2 SER input for Calvert Section 6.2.6. Please forward this file to Numark for expedited
processing.

This input is the last input we need to incorporate and process before we send Calvert Chapter 6 to OGC.
Thanks,
Jason

Jason Carneal

Project Manager

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
NRO/DNRL/NARP (T-6J4)
301-415-3813

From: Ayres, Annette

Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 7:51 AM

To: Tesfaye, Getachew; Carneal, Jason

Cc: Grady, Anne-Marie; Jackson, Christopher; McKirgan, John
Subject: FW: ML110550830 - HQ DPC processing is complete.

Subject: Transmittal of SE for Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 3, reference
Combined License Application, SE with open items is in ADAMS and has been DPC
processed, under ML110550830.

From: Calliste, Linda

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 3:23 PM

To: Ayres, Annette

Subject: ML110550830 - HQ DPC processing is complete.

If you have any questions or require additional information, you may contact the ADAMS Customer Support
Center, 415-1234, press 1 or send an e-mail to, ADAMSIM.
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